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TAD - 81/66
12 August 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Photographic Intelligence, CIA
FROM: Chief, Imagery Analysis Division, CIA
SUBJECT: The Effects of the JIIRG Report on IAD

1. In order of priority we forassee the following major areas of
impects

a, Increase in Personnel - Under the concept proposed by
JIIRG for basic reporting on a time period basis we forcsee
considersble additional requirements heing levied as direct
gupport on IAD. The basis for this will be the lack of amalysis
in depth of the basic report, the time frame in which they will

be updated, the need for validation of reports published by other
organizations {in particular DIAAP-1) and the need for supplemental
information to support YA anslysts in supporting Agency views in

preperation of NiBs.

bs Menpover Allocetions - Although related to the above the

problem here is in the menpower ellecated, in the JIIRG Report,
for future needs within IAD. We feel the allacstions presented
are totally inadequete and are the result of very poor anslysis
of the present situation as well as the future. In dlscussion
with JIIRG members they were willing to admit thet thelr
analysis may well be in error. The basic sssumption that we are

presently setisfactorily performing our sssigned tasks is an example

of their disregard for what we furnished and the Director signed
in the Program Cell., Their use of manyear figures that do not

represent proven figures furnished by IAD further invalidste their

figures. MFigures that they presented in the veport were as they
put it "man looking through stereoscopes”. This does not then
include supervisory persomnsl down to and including most section
chiefs, In order for IAD to perform itsassigned functions these
figures must be revised.

e+ Bupport - IAD can no longer depend upon NPIC to furnish
phots lab, mensural, graphical, collatexal, anfl publication
support. Therefore, considerable manpower end money will be
required in order for IAD to perform its primery functlon of
direct or departmental support te CIA.
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